EOFOIA00062169-00001

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) s

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM

To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Times below are Pacific Standard Times. Please keep that in mind when reporting to the Field Office. Thank you.

SCBPO: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:29 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From:! (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:04:20 AM

To: (BY6Y; TBY7N(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) 'HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO)

SubJect FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Port Directors,

Effective immediately and until further notice, please submit your reports to the Field Office ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and the DFO) by 1100, 1700, and 2300.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00017788



EOFOIA00062169-00002

From::____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:43:28 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

' Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,
Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that

was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

—~

©)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ! {b){®), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W;

i (b)(8), (BY()(C) i

'Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: :_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our

activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
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Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison} (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executlve Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM i
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

@ Kevin K. McAleenan
ST Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iFLANAGAN, PATRICK S

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

Sg  Kevin K. McAleenan
YSFT Acting Commissioner
' U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance « Service * Integrity

CBPBATES00017792



EOFOIA00062209-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:41 PM

To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

All supervisors,

negative report before you leave at night. so the 2100 and the 0500 report should be sent at the same time
(separately). Be sure to annotate on the 0500 report that there are no flight operations after 9 o'clock at night and
before 9 o'clock in the morning.

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:31:46 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

From:: (b)(8), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:28:19 PM

e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i ___(b)(6),(b)T7)C) !
Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

We have a group of attorneys calling themselves legal monitors outside the FIS stopping stakeholder and
terminal operations personnel asking questions when CBP will be coming out to give information. They have

.................................

None if us are giving any information and are providing terminal ops with our PIO number and media inquiry
email provided to us from an earlier email.

I am stationed at the door and traffic is for exit only!

So far we are managing okay.

From:l _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12:10 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Cc: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

Denver police contacted me to let me know that there would be a small demonstration at the airport today from
5 p.m. to 7 p.m. against the president's executive order. Told me that the group is relatively small around 20 to
30 people and they don't expect there to be any real problems. Denver Police will have officers on hand to deal
with the protesters. CBP Denver will continue to have extra personnel stationed at our exit doors.

From:{ __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:54:24 PM

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT: Executive Order Media éuidance

I have had an email from New York times so far. I responded with an email citing the HQ contacts you
gave. Media expected at DIA at about 1500 MST. Employees have been instructed not to go into the main
concourse without a cover shirt and that they cannot speak to the media. FYI

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Assistant Port Director - Trade
Public Affairs Liaison
Denver, CO

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:i _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:40 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (B)(E), (BXTNC) |

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO); i ___ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance

FYSA

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:54 AM

To: (B)(6); (BI(7(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
¢ (b)(e), B)7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: URGENT: Executive Order Media Guidance
Importance: High

Northern and Coastal Team — Please share this with your PALs.

All media inquiries should go to OPA main inbox: CBPMediaRelations@cbp.dhs.gov . AVOID speaking on the phone with
reporters and DO NOT Promise a response.

PLEASE CLOSE HOLD:
e (OPAis working on a statement as we speak that would need to be approved by DHS and WH. Statement will be
distributed to pending media inquiries and stakeholders. It will be also posted on cbp.gov.
e DHS-OPA is working on FAQ document and talking points
e There are talks about a potential background call with media from DHS-HQ later this afternoon.
e OCA also asking for written materials — there is a desire for a congressional call later today.

e POEs flooded with outside calls — advise them to avoid any interaction and refer to you. You advise reporter to
send to OPA media inquiry inbox.

speak.

Will keep you posted,

i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) ]
Branch Chief
Northern Border and Coastal Waters Branch
All Major U.S. International Airports and Seaports
Border Patrol and Air and Marine Operations
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security
i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
@CBPLosAngeles
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; ¢ ___ (b)8),(b)7)(C)____HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON

Wi i (b)), (b)7)C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2 (b)(8). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6); (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

iMURDOCK, JUDSON W

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you{ ~ (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Timeline:

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Contacts:

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
_(b)(6), (B)(T)C)_i

Washington, DC

=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in rei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi (b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) ;

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

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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FroIm ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:36 PM

To: ] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

To clarify, they weren't with CAIR, however.

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29:29 PM
To:
c‘; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

I had received an email from a local AILA attorney earlier today inquiring if there was anything she could do to
assist any travelers from the affected countries and I got a phone message from an attorney with a similar intent.
I did not respond to either of them.

From:!__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06:03 PM ,
To:! (b)(8), (B)(7)(C) ;

B (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
SubJect FW: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Please let me know if this is happening at any of your ports?

From:i (b)), (b)(7)(c) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS: (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ¢ (B)(T)E] i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W £ {B){8}, (bY(7){C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry
Directors,
Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on

American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in
secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

1
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Thank you,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division
Desk:
Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: |

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled. stored. handled, transmitted.
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know™ without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Muster the staff asap...

Thank you.

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
Port of Denver

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cell
(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i«

=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 2:20 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: media and congressional inquiries

High

;‘E Please help to save a tree and only print this email if you really need to. Thank you.

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:01 PM

To:}

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(

7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) <

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: media and congressional inquiries

Importance: High

All,
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We are receiving many inquiries from the media and members of congress, as well as from the public. Please remind all
your staff that they are not to discuss or make an comments regarding the Executive Orders or any impact to current
CBP operations.

All media inquiries regarding the EO or its impact may be referred directly to copmediarelations.cbp.dhs.gov.

All congressional inquiries may be referred directly to ocainquiry.cbp.dhs.gov or 202-344-1760

For any other media inquiries, or as an alternate contact, please refer to me at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Please let me know if there are any question.

| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Ofﬁc_e

i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: L (b)e). (b)TNC) ]

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33 PM

To: (£)(8), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Possible Litigation/TRO

And, of course if you can't geti wxs.mmel'm available as well.

Thanks-

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection | Office of Associate Chief Counsel |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chicago, IL 60607 | ] {B)(6), (B)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:24:11 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Possible Litigation/TRO

Great! Let's just hope everything is quiet tonight.... !ee.exme

From:; _ (b)®), (b)7)C).___ i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8: 20 26 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ec’t RE: Possible thlgahon/‘l'RO

To answer your second question...you can contact myself or i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ibuti wie, e vould be the best

option since he is physically at the airport.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:11:00 PM
To:___ (b)6), (b)(7)C) !

CC" (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect Possible Litigation/TRO

Hi | (b)e), (b)(7)(C)
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:13 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign

FYI

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

(Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rra]

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:49 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

PDs,

Please see Project Code for your use as described below. If any questions, let me know.

..................... .

i
..................... J

Assistant Director Field Operations
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Mission Support

San Francisco and Portland Field Office
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)), B)TIE)
{ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) } (72X
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:;____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:47 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS;

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.O. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, (b)(7)(E) i
(B)(7)(E)
(bY(7)E) ! This code can
be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with activity driven by the E.O.

Please let me know if you have any questions for what should be included with this project code or have a member of
your staff contact i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | of my staff. Thank you.

i __(b)(6), (b)T)C) |
Director, Budget
Office of Field Operations
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From: |_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:53 PM
To:

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Lawsuit

0k, thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

{Office)

(b6, (BYTNC) 1

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:50 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Lawsuit

Hii (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(5)

Thanks —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel | Office of Associate Chief Counsel | U.S. Customs and Border Protection

610 South Canal | Suite 767 | Chicago, IL 60607 Tel.} (b)(6),(b}(7)(C)_iFaxi (b)(6),{b){7T)C) i

._(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attomey-client privileged information,
attorney work product and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review. retransmission, dissemination or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief

Counsel. before disclosing any information contained in this document.

]
i

From:____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:08 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suﬁject: Lawsuit
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(b)(5)
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From: L. (b)6), (B)T)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:49 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Importance: High

Please muster your staff.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Denver, CO

(Office)

(b)E), (B)THC) |

From: {b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:39 PM
Tod (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A~

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

ALCON,

Please see latest guidance.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison
Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

Tel: ¢ (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) |

CBPBATES00017810



EOFOIA00062295-00002

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) 5 BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
( b) (7) ( E) TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <E I (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
Importance: High

DFOs,

Please be aware that various locations around the country have begun receiving a high volume of calls from
various individuals and others claiming to be attorneys regarding the recent Executive Order (EO). The callers
appear to be reading from a script and they begin by identifying themselves, state they are calling regarding the
EO and proceed to ask if we are following the law, the EO and ask how many people we are currently
detaining. This is most likely a form of telephonic protest to the EO.

Please advise all your personnel not to engage the callers nor respond to any questions. Ensure all requests for
information are referred to the Office of Public Affairs.

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Acting DXD, Operations

Director, Field Operations Readiness Team
Office of Field Operations

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

b)(6), (b)(7)(c) (Office)
(b)(6), (bX7X )(Cell)

(b)(7)(E)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesdav. Februarv.01.2017.3:49 PM.
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol
FYI
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

{(Office)
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) é(Fax)

From:{____(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:48 PM

_Toj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

...........

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

There is no public telephone number. They can be referred to cbpmediarelations@cbp.dhs.gov. or to CBP.GOV
where updated information is posted, and they can ask questions via CBP Info Center.

..........................

Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office
Tel: {b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Fromz___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:45 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Pil

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

Do you have a public telephone number for Public Affairs?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Asst. Area Port Director
Area Port of Portland OR
US Customs & Border Protection
Department of Homeland Security

L (b)e),(b)N7)C) i

desk)
(b)(6), (B)TXC) ¢£4y)

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Warning: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUQ) - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES): This email and any attached documents are FOR OFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). This document is to
be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a)) and Trade Secrets Act
(18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:39 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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

San Francisco Field Office.
Tel: 4__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:12 PM

EOFOIA00062296-00003

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)

i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

1ISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
RADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION <

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

Offi
(b)(6), (B)T)(C) ECeﬁ)c %

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
DELEGATION ORDER

ORIGINATING OFFICE: OC DISTRIBUTION:
ORDER NUMBER:
ISSUE DATE: February 1, 2017
EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2017

SUBJECT: Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DELEGATED BY DELEGATED TO

Commissioner Deputy Commissioner
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Field Operations
Executive Director Operations, Field Operations
Executive Director, National Targeting Center — Passenger
Directors, Field Operations
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport
Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport

SOURCE OF AUTHORITY BEING DELEGATED

Homeland Security Act of 2002, Pub. L. No. 107-296, 116 Stat. 2135 (2002), as amended (6
U.S.C. § 112); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1103, “Powers and duties of the Secretary, the Under
Secretary, and the Attorney General” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 103(a)(1)]; Title 8,
U.S.C. Section 1357, “Powers of immigration officers and employees” [Immigration and
Nationality Act, § 287]; The President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States,” (January 27, 2017); Title 8, U.S.C. Section 1182,
“Inadmissible aliens” [Immigration and Nationality Act, § 212]; Delegations from the Secretary
to the Commissioner effective that pursuant to the referenced Executive Order (January 28-29,
2017); Memorandum from Counsel to the President to the Acting Secretary of State, the Acting
Attorney General, and the Secretary of Homeland Security, entitled “Authoritative Guidance on
Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States (Jan. 27, 2017)” (February 1, 2017).

DELEGATION
Authority under Section 3(g) of the Executive Order to issue a visa or other immigration benefits
to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked under Section 3 of

the Executive Order, on a case-by-case basis, and when in the national interest of the United
States. Prior to taking any such action, the individual who is the subject of the action must be
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subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. Pursuant to clarifying and
authoritative guidance received from Counsel to the President on February 1, 2017, Sections 3(c)
and 3(e) of the Executive Order do not apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States.

Authority under Section 5(e) of the Executive Order to admit individuals to the United States as
first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the Commissioner (or appropriate
designee pursuant to this delegation) and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly
determine that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the national interest and would
not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States. Prior to any such admission as a
first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include ! (b)(7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

This authority may not be further delegated.

Commissioner
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 5:07 PM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Attachments: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

Importance: High

More policy guidance for Canadian Landed Immigrants. Please muster to your staff.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ Office)
Fax)

o

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:49 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into

the United States”
Importance: High

Please see message below regarding Canadian Landed Immigrants in relation to the EQ. Please note that the request for
a waiver has to be sent to HQ for approval following the attached guidance.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.

. (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

EOFOIA00062303-00002

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
originator. Further transmission of LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE information is limited by The Privacy Act (5 U.S.C. 552(a}) and Trade Secrets Act
(18 U.S.C. 1905}, in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have

received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:46 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (B)TIE) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
i (B)(7)E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

: (b)(7)(E)
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION < (b)(7)(E) b (b)e), (BT)NC)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BX7)C) [Owen, Todd C (ACOFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

United States”
Importance: High

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoftman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;
And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

Ov A I B

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
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The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected toa thorough exammatlon by an 1mm1grat10n officer, to 1nclude
CBP conduct of { ) - (b)(7)(E) ;

- riga | Ly B ) i | Rl ) B | P & ph y o) -

(b)(7)(E)

i BWE) i Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis
with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have
any questions or require additional information, please contact (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at;,_ (0)(®), (b)A)C) __or send inquiries to

(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Washington, DC

=12 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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

Cc: DQRST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi ____(b)(7)(E) ,

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for;  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) !

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
()(6), (b)(7)C) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 B)i6), BITIC) ‘MURDOCK, JUDSON W
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori:  (b)(6), (b)(7T(C)

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Washington, DC

)

(b)(7)(E)

e
S pagaal™

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
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

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) inre (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

OFO recommends that you! (b)(B), (b)(6), (BY(T)(C), (BY(7)(E) |

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

Coatdl. Ao, ANA.DNOALING. RALDCI AL

* ~J

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
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations

Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman W

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBIJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

K.

O S e Lat

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an

immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: ¢ (b)(7)(E)

aielino wanamntsan.daota. Lusbhana.n iotod..Adowao.

§

.
§

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iEach exemption must be considered on a

"¢ase by ¢ase basis with waiver submitted 16 Coitimissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director, Enforcement Programs Division at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :or send

inquiries to{

{ (b)(7)(E)

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 10:24 PM
b)(6), (b)(7)(C
~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION/INFO: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
See below!
From:: _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) __
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:03:38 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION/INFO: Revised Executive Order Reportmg Guidelines

Everyone

Please be advised the below EO reporting requirement has been suspend by CBP HQ EO CAT until further
notice.

Thank you

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

San Francisco Field Office
US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It may contain information
that is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES) and exempt from public release under the Freedom of
Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid need to know without prior approval from the CBP Office of Field
Operations (OFO).

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 1:05 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: HUMPHREY, BRIAN J (DFO) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION/INFO: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

ALCON,

Please use the attached Reporting Template along with the Waiver Request/Encounter spreadsheet as necessary for the
twice daily reporting that begins at 2000 hrs tonight. There is no need to capture the previous or future running totals.

SCBPO, Border Security Coordinator
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
{18 U.S.C. 1905), in accordance with the Third Agency Rule. If you are not the intended recipient or agent responsible for delivering the information
to the intended recipient, unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete all copies from your system.

From: DESHA, GERALDINE
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:11 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION/INFO: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines
Importance: High
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ALCON,

The reporting guidelines for the Executive Order encounters have been revised with adjustment to the reporting
templates and reporting times.

e Reporting times are adjusted to twice daily at 0800 (PST) and 2000 (PST).

o Beginning with this evening’s (February 3) 2000 report, please use the attached templates
for reporting submitting them daily by the times indicated to: (b}(6), (b){7)(C) }
and Dan Stewart for compilation and entry into Sharepoint. Please note in the body of your
message whether there were any encounters.

e Please review the attached templates for the changes to what is reported and how.

o The ‘Reporting © Template replaces what you currently have and reflects changes that have
recently occurred (ie. exemption of LPRS (LPRS must not be captured on the spreadsheet)).

o The ‘Waiver Requests’ Template has tabs for details about travelers encountered. Included is a
tab for DFO/SES PD considered exceptions, Refugees, Canadian Landed Immigrants, EO
affected aliens encountered without identity documents. The spreadsheet must be filled out
completely, to include country of citizenship, how the subject presented themselves, the final
disposition and high level bullets in the appropriate column.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know.

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

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 12:07:00 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubject: Revised Executive Order Reporting Guidelines

Directors,

Thank you for your outstanding support, flexibility and response over the past week in regard to the changing
Executive Order (EO) reporting requirements.

The EO Crisis Action Team (CAT) is working to automate, streamline, and reduce the number of reporting
periods currently required of the Field.
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For today’s 0500 and 1500 (EST) reports, please use the existing template and submit via email. It will not be
necessary to submit a 2100 report today.

Beginning Saturday, February 4, 2017, Field Offices will only need to submit stats twice daily via
SharePoint, as shown on the attached revised templates.

Guidance for use of revised templates:

The EO CAT has created a page on the Incident Management Division SharePoint site.

Beginning_Saturdayv.. Februarv 4. 2017. . renorts.must_be submitted_via_the_site:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

in the “Revised EO Reporting 24 HR Period” file.
Starting Saturday, February 4, 2017, reports must be submitted via SharePoint by 0001 (EST) and 1200 (EST).

Each Field Office (FO) must submit the name(s) of FO points of contact (POC) for

reporting. The POCs will be granted access to the SharePoint site. It is imperative that the
spreadsheets are provided timely and accurately. POCs should ensure the date and time on the
submission is modified once the information has been submitted. POC names must be forwarded

to the EO CAT NLT 1300 (EST) February 3, 2017.

A consolidated “Waiver Request” file is also available via the SharePoint site. This spreadsheet has tabs for
details about travelers encountered. Included is a tab for DFO/SES PD considered exceptions, Refugees,
Canadian Landed Immigrants, EO affected aliens encountered without identity documents. The spreadsheet
must be filled out completely, to include country of citizenship, how the subject presented themselves, the final
disposition and high level bullets in the appropriate column.

For any EO waiver exceptions granted by a Director of Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy
Airport or Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, please include bullets listing the country of
citizenship of the subject, how the subject presented themselves and the final disposition. If a waiver is denied,
please provide an explanation.

In regards to withdrawals (WD) tab, please only report on aliens granted I-275 WD who actually depart the
United States or are referred to Enforcement and Removal Operations. Do not report pending aliens, or those
granted an EO exception. For each withdrawal, please include bullets regarding the reason for the withdrawal
and the type of admission intended (i.e.; B1/B2, etc.).

In accordance with the February 1, 2017 White House Guidance, Sections 3(c) and 3(e) of the EO do not apply
to Lawful Permanent Residents (LPR) returning to the United States. LPR information should not be captured
on the spreadsheet.

Please keep in mind that the; (bX(7)(E) ‘mailbox is for internal operational
use only and is not to be provided to individuals or components outside of CBP.

Specifics for each column in the revised “Revised EO Reporting 24 HR Period” template is outlined below:

e Number of non-immigrant visa encounters
o List number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as non-immigrants.
e Number of immigrant visa encounters
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o List number of travelers from EO countries who physically present an immigrant visa
e Canadian Landed Encounters
o List of the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries who present themselves
for admission.
e Returning Refugees Encounters
o List the number of travelers from EO countries who present themselves as returning refugees.
e Undocumented Encounters
o List the number of travelers with no documents from EO countries.
e Number of I-512 applicants impacted by E.O
o List the number of applicants from EO countries presenting Form I-512 regardless if waiver is
granted.
e Number of withdrawals granted
o List the number of applicants from EO countries permitted to withdraw.
e Number of expedited removals
o List the number of applicants nonimmigrants from EO countries placed in expedited removal
proceedings.
e Returning Refugee not granted waiver
o List the number of returning refugees from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Returning Refugee granted waiver
o List the number of refugees from EO countries granted a waiver.
e Number of Expedited Removals with Fear Claim
o List the number of applicants from EO countries claiming fear of return and processed for
expedited removal..
e Number of non-immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Number of non-immigrants granted waiver
o Record the number of nonimmigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e Number of immigrants not granted waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Number of immigrants granted a waiver
o Record the number of immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver NOT Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries not granted a waiver.
e Canadian Landed Waiver Granted
o Record the number of Canadian Landed Immigrants from EO countries granted a waiver.
e 1-512 waiver NOT granted
o Record subjects with I-512s from EO countries not granted a waiver:
e 1-512 waiver Granted
o Record subjects with I-512 from EO countries granted a waiver.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Field Liaison Division \ EO CAT
Office of Field Liaison
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
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

Friday, January 27, 2017 1:05 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

Please ensure all front line staff knows where to forward inquiries.

' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

Denver, CO
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

(Office)
(Fax)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:43 AM

To:;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiject: FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Program Manager; Public Affairs Liaison

Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7;:5).

From:;____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 3:23:23 PM

To: i

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

Greetings,

Please ensure your staff are aware of the following guidance for congressional inquiries.

Customs and Border Protection
San Francisco Field Office
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From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 1:16:24 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director Field Operations
Border Security

San Francisco Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 4:25:08 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i MANNING, REGINALD I;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST,
CASEY OWEN; i (B)(8), BTH(C) i FERRARA
WILLIAM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HILMEY, ROSE M; ! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :
g {BY(E), BITIC) { WHITE, ROBERT
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | PERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bXT)C) iMANCHA, HECTOR: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : - (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMARTEL, CARLOS C; (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) ; SABATINO, DIANE J;
i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) t STAVINOHA, STEVEN; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) PEREZ, ROBERT E; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) ‘HOWE, RANDY J; (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
i___(bYe), (b))c)  :FLORES, PETE ROMERO; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tHUMPHREY,
BRIAN.1.(DEQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
_....(b)s), (b)(7)(C) JAMES, MICHELE: BIEADUE)
{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IBROOKS, WILLIAM K;; (6)(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP-CAT; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (6)(6), (B)(7)(C)
i (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) rOFO-FIELD LIATSON

iSubject: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

Good evening Directors,
Field Liaison has been receiving notifications that some Ports and Field Offices are receiving inquiries from
congressional staffers regarding the recent Executive Orders that were signed. The Office of Congressional

Affairs (OCA) has provided the following guidance:

Please refer all congressional inquiries to OCAlnquiry(@cbp.dhs.gov.

At this time, the Office of Congressional Affairs is under strict instruction to forward such inquiries to
DHS. OCA will log and coordinate all inquiries with DHS.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

IOfﬁce:

Mobile:| (P)(6), (G)T)C) |
E-Mail: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00062331-00003
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From: L___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:17 PM
To: (b)(6), (L)(7)C) {0CQ)

Cc: i____(b)e), (b)7)(C)____i(OCT)
Subject: RE: Possible Litigation/TRO

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:11:00 PM

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: Possible Litigation/TRO

..............................
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Wednesday. Fehruarv.01..2017.6:45 PM

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Detainee Question

(b)(5)

._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
_Denver, CO

1 (b)(e) (b)(7)(C)

(Office)
(Fax)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:04 PM
Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Detainee Question

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Do you know anything about below?

Thanks -

..................................................

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information,
attorney work product and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief
Counsel. before disclosing any information contained in this document.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:58 PM

Z: (b)), (B71(C) | (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: Detainee Question
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(b)(5)

Thank you,

Assistant U.S. Attorney

United States Attorney’s Office
District of Colorado

1225 17 Street, Suite 700
Denver, CO 80202
ITelii (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) _

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ._(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: .Monday, January 30, 2017 12:23 PM
To: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i

Subject: RE: Port of Denver POC

We can do it tomorrow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

(Office)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
()()()()()(Fax)

From:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:42 AM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Port of Denver POC

Sounds good.

I'm in the office this morning but really not feeling well. If we're still meeting this afternoon can I phone it in?

Thanks.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:35:03 AM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(e), (B)(7)(C)

. Subject: FW: Port of Denver POC

If you get any calls from attorneys...| would recommend generally answering what we can and would if this EO was not
in place. If they want specific information on clients, stats etc.... take the information request and advised that you will
get back to them and if we don’t get further guidance then we will have to seek some. Thanks.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Area Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Denver, CO

(Office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Fax)
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:23 AM

To:i (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Port of Denver POC

Good morning —

The United States Attorney’s Office (Denver) has asked for a local POC at Denver for private attorneys or other
individuals to contact with issues or concerns. Is there a name you can provide or have you received direction from HQ
on how to handle?

Thanks —

! i
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

Depiify Associate Chiet Counsel | Office of Associate Chief Counsel | U.S. Customs and Border Protection

610 South Canal | Suite 767 | Chicago, IL 60607 Tel. . (b)(6) '? | Faxi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6) ;

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
Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:17 PM
To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBP POC?

Great! Thanks.} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Warning *** Attorney/Client Privilege *** Attorney Work Product ***

This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged
information or attorney work product and/or law enforcement sensitive information. It is not for release,
review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the
sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies. Furthermore do not
print, copy, re-transmit, disseminate, or otherwise use this information. Any disclosure of this communication
or its attachments must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, S USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent Sunday, . January 29, 2017 9:15:39 PM
:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: CBP POC?

Here is the Chlcaoo number (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ican just ask who i is the best POC for the EO and they

..................

...................
____________________

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:59:40 PM
To:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: CBP POC?

........................................

get me at least two names and numbers. Then, I can give them to-(.,,mw,(c, tand have them myself Thanks a
million!{ (b)(6), (b)7)C):

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
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sen_t: Sunday, January. 29, 2017 8:56:53 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: CBP POC?

We have not been advised regarding a particular attorney POC for the EO, but we are covered by any CBP
attorney in Chicago. I'm sure they can help. You may have that number, if not I can get it to you in the morning.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January|29, 2017 6:23:56 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: CBP POC?

Hi @)(e), ()(7)()'

L e

Below please find en email message fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C); Chief of the Civil Division at the USAO. Who,
among CBP attorneys, is the POC for your POE? May I please have the name and contact information for

him/her so that I may provide it to: (b)€), (b)7)(C) ;

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
or its attachments must be approved by the Oftice of the Principal Legal Advisor, U.S. Immigration and
Customs Enforcement. This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt
from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 USC §§ 552(b)(5), (b)(7).

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:06:10 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: CBP POC?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

If our office gets contacted by counsel here in Colorado about the Executive Order, who should we contact? | realize
that you represent ICE/CIS, not CBP, but | am hoping one of you might have a suggested contact for CBP on this

2
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issue. FYI, the reason | ask is we heard today from an attorney who runs a local law clinic that they had been told that
yesterday, for some arriving LPRs at DIA, CBP did not allow lawyers who were present, who were retained by the family,
access to their clients; they said CBP told them that they would not tell the clients that the lawyers were there at the
airport. |1 don’t know whether they (either the law clinic, or the attorneys who were involved) intend to bring a lawsuit
of some sort, but | realized | should have a point of contact in case we hear of any lawsuit seeking a Pl, or even if they
just want to talk to an agency attorney.

i
1 (b)(6), (b)T)C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);
Chief, Civil Division
Assistant U.S. Attorney
U.S. Attorney’s Office, District of Colorado
1225 17" Street, Suite 700
Denver, Colorado 80207

Fax:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: L__ (b)), ®)T)C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:26 PM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: RE: Possible Litigation/TRO

..............
.....................

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

From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:21:31 PM
To: _ (b)6),(b)7)C) i

Subject: FW: Possible Litigation/TRO

I just received this message...funny.. so swmer 3 the best person to contact.

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:11: 00 PM

cc:. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subjéct: Possible Litigation/ TROU™

Hi: (b)&), (b)(7)(C)

I hope things are going okay at the airpon We heard there was some talk that a lawsuit might be ﬁled against
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:30 PM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR

Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign

Sent to the ports

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 4:29:18 PM '
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SubJect FW ACTION MS: Project Code for Executlve Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the

entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist l:ntry into the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.O. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, if your office is already using a project code
to track a certain activity ongoing prior to the issuance of this E.O. then you should continue to do so. However,
if your office does see an increase in expenses and workload as a direct result of the E.O. then utilize this
project code. This code can be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with
activity driven by the E.O.

Thank you
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From: .__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:19 PM
To: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ce i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW:FYSAS Doctimeént, Mediaand Video Preservation notice
Sam, FY I
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Assistant Director, Mission Support
El Paso Field Office
U.S.Customs and Border Protection

Sent: Thursday, February 02,2017 9:53 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(s), (BI(7){C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYSA: Document, Media and Video Preservatron notice

Greetings,

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

The following is what we received from HQ Office of Chief Counsel..

(b)(5)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Regional Director, Southwest
Office of Information and Technology — Field Support Directorate U.S. Customs and Border Protection Office

Mobile:i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Information Systems Security is everyone’s business. Access lots of useful Security related information by
clicking here.
If you experience technical difficulties, please consider using the Self Reporting Module found here

https://remedy.
Tickets entered through this system are routed directly to Field Support.

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 8:10 AM

To: Field Support Regional Directors ; (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Document, Media and Video Preservation notice
Importance: High

Team we need to reach out to OFO and OBP and see what requirements they have. I'd like us to touch base with
MIA/LAX/JFK today.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Executive Director
Field Support Directorate
Office of Information and Technology
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 9:50 AM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: Document, Media and Video Preservation notice

Need you guys make sure we are doing everything we can to comply ASAP. If there some reason we can’t | need to
know that as well.
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From:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:15 AM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Document, Media and Video Preservation notice

(b)(5

Sincerely,

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

desk
®)6), K00 |5

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i on behalf of EL PASO OPS CENTER

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:57 AM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANCHA, HECTOR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
LB)®), BXD(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at
the ports

We had two Syrian nationals yesterday i (b)(7)(E) i They are
no longer in our custody, do you require their information as well?

Thank you,

Supervnsory C BP Officer
El Paso Operations Center
El Paso Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from
Office of Field Operations, United States Customs & Border Protection.

From:!  (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i B BTG i

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location: Name: Status Disposition  Departure flight/time
JFK

w1 (B)(6), (BYTHC) | T w7 o b

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.
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Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Unclass (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:! (B)(6), (BYTHC)

JWICS, ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax:
BR- | (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To::  (b)6), (b)(7)(C)  iHOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

Thank you.
Name: Status Disposition Departure flight/time
K1 WD TBD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | &, WD TBD
2
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Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: Er(b)(s), (b)(7)(C) Ion behalf of EL PASO OPS CENTER

Sent: LSU‘ﬁdé‘)’l‘,"fe’iﬁUé'ry 29, 2017 9:26 AM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4 Sir, I will update the master template and let all the Ops Ctr supervisors and officers know to use the new
template.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Supervisory CBP Officer
El Paso Operations Center
El Paso Field Office

(B)(B), (BXTNC) | g

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUQ information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from
Office of Field Operations, United States Customs & Border Protection.

From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:25 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER : (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reportmg Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Not to worry. Just make sure we make the correction. Be sure that the incoming sups have situational awareness
about this.

Thank you and have a great day.

HM

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of EL PASO OPS CENTER

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:21:35 AM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR; (b)(G), (b)Y(7)C) i

Cc:i (b){6), (bX7)(C) i

Subject: RE: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Yes Sir. My apologies.

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer
El Paso Operations Center
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_ El Paso Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Cell

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from
Office of Field Operations, United States Customs & Border Protection.

From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:18 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER! (b)(7)(E) ;4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

Please ensure that El Paso FO is using the correct format and that reporting is timely. Thx

Hector A. Mancha

Director, Field Operations

El Paso Field Office

U. S. Customs and Border Protection

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:13:15 AM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E; FLORES, PETE ROMERO; JAMES, MICHELE; MANCHA, HECTOR

Cc: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: FW: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good Morning DFOs,

The 0500 report from your field office to Field Liaison was not submitted on the new format, and thus was
missing crucial information. This omission caused significant delays in Field Liaison’s ability to compile a
national report which goes to senior OFO leadership and C1/C2, who in turn use the report for their briefings
further up the chain.

I understand that via time zones and on-the-ground activities can cause information to be inadvertently
missed. Operations is requesting that you please ensure that your team employs the correct, updated
spreadsheet, attached, for future reporting.

Thank you,

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Deputy Executive Director, Operations
Office of Field Operations

(o}__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:
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From:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E) i DIRECTORS FIELD OPS i (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(B)(7)(E) : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

: (b)(7)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)7)(E) {0'DONNELL, MARTIN E

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {MURDOCK, JUDSON W 1 (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATE #2: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

The Office of Field Operations, Operations Division has been requested to update the reporting template to
capture and clarify additional information needed by CBP leadership. As such, a new reporting template has
been created.

Please ensure that your locations are using the attached template for reporting beginning with the 0500 report
on January 29, 2017.

As a reminder:
e Reporting is now due to Field Liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100 hours.
o Field Liaison reports are due to the DHS National Operations Center (NOC) within one hour of
the established reporting times.
o It is critical that reports are submitted to Field Liaison timely.
e In addition to the running cumulative total each Field Office need to also report totals for the specified
reporting timeframe.

Thank you for your patience and flexibility.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations
US Customs and Border Protection
Office | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :
Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.
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From:.ﬁ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)}(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

§ (b)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

: (b)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E)

g (6){&Y, (B)(7HTC)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C) s/
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)7)E) 1 Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: L (b)(6), (B)7)C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:13 PM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

i (b)), (b)(7)(C) i
Ass1stant Port Dlrector

(b)(s) (BX7NC) | Ork

From: MANCHA, HECTOR
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:03:46 AM
To: EL PASO OPS CENTER;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
(B)(B), (B)TNC) '

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:43 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (b)(7)(E) iDIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ | (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

; (B)(7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

s (b)(7)(E) ;;MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) ;

h (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W ... (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

% (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ()

{(c

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: [ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) s/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)E) : Reports

2

CBPBATES00017856



EOFOIA00063972-00003

must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

10 4, Sir.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:14 PM

MANCHA, HECTOR

RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:
Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ass1stant Port Director

.................................

work
cell

From: MANCHA, HECTOR
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:07:24 AM
To: EL PASO OPS CENTER; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW:

Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Ensure strict compliance with this reporting requirement. The El Paso Fo Ops Center will be responsible for reporting to
Field Liaison Division. Ports be sure to make your notifications to the Ops Center as timely as possible. Thanks

Hector A. Mancha

Director, Field Operations

El Paso Field Office

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office
Fax

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7)(E) ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

4 (B)(7)E) b; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i BI7IE ; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

d BIIE) ; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

- BIWE)

Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Subject Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
Field Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time

sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, )G)E_‘.‘;’ff!‘_‘_”_’.‘?‘f’_é XD Hoffman and DXD
Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

L (b)®), (b)(T)(C) |

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20229
(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Mobile)
(Fax)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From:| (b)6),(b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (BYTIE) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
BITIE) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

{ BYFIE) { TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

¢ MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E)

Ce: BYTE) OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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
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FROM: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__Is/
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily. each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ( (b)(7)(E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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From: T (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 8:20 PM
To: MANCHA, HECTOR

Subject: RE: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

10 4, Sir.

Assistant Port Director

work
(b)(6), (bBX7NC) o))

From: MANCHA, HECTOR
Sent: Wednesday._February Q1. 2017 .6:03:54 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Action: EU Protest Calls Protocol

Fysa: Pls take note.

From; ___ (b}6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:11:32 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE
OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: Action: EO Protest Calls Protocol

DFQOs,

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Office)
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| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  (Cell)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:52 AM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR

Subject: RE: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders
10 4 Sir.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Assistant Port Director

| work
 (b)(8), (B)7)C) e

From: MANCHA, HECTOR
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 10:15:16 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

Fysa

From: MURDQOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 5:37:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Subject: FW: Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

FYI - sending to wider distro.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) cell

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)7)C) on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2017 6:25:08 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i MANNING, REGINALD I;  (b)(6), (b)(7(C) i DURST,

CASEY OWEN; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : FERRARA,

1
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WILLIAM; i (b} (8), (B)(7)(C) i HILMEY, ROSE M;i (b)(8), (BY7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'WHITE, ROBERT
E;.: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iPERRY, CHRISTOPHER M; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANCHA, HECTOR; ! (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) ]
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

(b)(6), (b)7)C) ___MARTEL, CARLOS C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) SABATINO, DIANE J;
e (bME). (bMTNC). . ; STAVINOHA, STEVEN;: (b)), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Pf:RtZ ROBERT E;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HOWE, RANDY J; ! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :

“(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) _ : FLORES, PETE ROMERO; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "HUMPHREY,
?B!é.’.‘!.}._(.P_E_Q).n (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(B)(6], (BITAC) HJAMES, MICHELET (B){6], (B)(7)(C)
'_(_tg)(_@)__(p_)_(_?_)_(_(.:_.)._.BROOKS WILLTAM K; (by(6), (B)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP-CAT; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0){6), (B)(7)(C) OFO-FIELD LTATSON

Sub]ect Congressional Inquiries Regarding Executive Orders

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

g
H

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs.and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Office: {__(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__:
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).:

E-Mail: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:55 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER

Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the
ports

Don't know if the fact that the two Syrians Nationals are currently no longer in our custody would have any
bearing on the reporting requirement.

HM

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ‘on behalf of EL PASO OPS CENTER

Sent: S’Liﬁ’d'a"?',":léiﬁﬁlii'y 29, 2017 5:37:02 AM

To: MANCHA, HECTOR,; EL PASO OPS CENTER,, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Yes Sir, I will submit the information to the Field Liaison by 0930 hours (EST) as requested.

Superv1sory CBP Officer
El Paso Operations Center
El Paso Field Office

(b)(6), (bBXTHC) (g

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:33 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER | (b)(7)(E) it (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
N . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Please complete tasking timely. This would be on the two Syrian Nationals that were processed and transferred
to ERO.

Thx

HM

From:: (b)(6), (R)(7)C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:12 AM
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To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(B)(E); BITIC) :
SubJect ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017 Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:
FO/Location: Name: Status Disposition ~ Departure flight/time

K (b)(6), (B)(7)C) | ™ w ™ wo TBD

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

Unclass: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOC:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Desk: ! (b)®). (BX7)C).__]

o | ()6), (0)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains
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

To:: (b)6), (b)(7)(C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4 WD TBD

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:48 AM

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER

Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the
ports

You may want to double check with Field Liaidon to see if the two Syrian Nationals that we processed would
fall into the same category of those that HQ is tracking...i.e. those with approved refugee applications, those
with valid visas, or those otherwise that would be deemed admissible. These are the ones that are impacted by
the court's decision to suspend their departures. El Paso FO may not have any individuals to report that fall into
that category is indeed this the case.

Thx

HM

To: MANCHA HECTOR; EL PASO OPS CENTER i (b)(B),(b)(7)NC) i
Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Yes Sir, I will submit the information to the Field Liaison by 0930 hours (EST) as requested.

Thank you,

(b)(s) (B)7)(C)!
‘Supervisory CBP Officer

El Paso Operations Center
El Paso Field Office

| (B)(6), (B)NC) | g

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

To: EL PASO OPS CENTER; (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L (b)(8). (B)(7)(C) ,

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

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

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:12:12 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON; : ' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C]

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
JFK K1 WD TBD

JFK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B2 WD TBD

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
I've attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

Unclassi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
HSDN:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
NOCi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :
JWICS | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Desk: i (b)), (b)7)(C) !

Fax:

B, | (bX6), (B)X7)(C)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
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

To:i (b)), (b)7)c) HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
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

(b)(6), (bB)(T)(C) | & o T

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:16 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Sir,

Understood. Confirmation of new guidance received to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible
under E.O.

H. Mancha

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:34:00 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, including those who wished to voluntarily depart. We should freeze all departures but continue to
detain the individuals in the airports while we await further legal guidance. All pre-departure actions will remain
underway.

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11 PM

To: .__(b)(6), (b)X7)C)

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4 thanks

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C).

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:10 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

We are notifying all managers on the update.

From: MANCHA, HECTOR
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:07:24 AM
To: EL PASO OPS CENTER;: (b){8}, (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
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

(B)X6), BXTNC)

............................

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:03 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) ¢+ EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(B)(7)(E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
< (b)(7)(E) ; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

L (b)(7)(E)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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iMURDOCK, JUDSON W

EOFOIA00064072-00002

T e

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

‘OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)E) |

Subject Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field ofﬁce detains a returning refugee the

Hutton.
Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b}(7)C)
Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

__________________

Washmgton, DC 20229

(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Mobile)
(Fax)

(b)(s) BY7IE). i

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"

Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Dn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

t EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

; OFO-FIELD LIAISON 1

(b)(T)E)

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < BITIE)
4 BIIE) ' BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
4 (B)THE)
i MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E)
Coff (B8, (BN 7NCT

i
!
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON W { (b)(8), (B)T)(C)
i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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

FROM: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) s/
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison i (bX7)(E) | Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

1850. For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 10:33 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFOQ)

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order, Congressional engagement

I will be out of the office on official travel from Sunday 01/29/17 thru Wednesday 02/01/2017. Please forward

.................................

reached at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i T will periodically be monitoring my emails.
Thanks Hector A. Mancha, Director, Field Operations, El Paso Field Office.
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From: MANCHA, HECTOR

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:01 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Subject: Automatic reply: Executive Order- Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States - Report.

I will be out of the office on official travel from Sunday 01/29/17 thru Wednesday 02/01/2017. Please forward

reached at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i I will periodically be monitoring my emails.
Thanks Hector A. Mancha, Director, Field Operations, El Paso Field Office.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:16 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: MANCHA, HECTOR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: question for the CAT

FY| — please see message chain below.

After a review by the EP OFO it appears that this is complete rumor mongering. The EPFO has not processed an 1-407 in
several years.

Because this is on the periphery of the POTUS EO on travel | am checking to see if the CAT would want OFO El Paso/OPA
to engage media and advise that there have been no documented cases of this occurring locally.

(b)(3)

Thank you.

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:08 PM

To:| (b)(8), (b)T7)(C)

5 ()(6), (b)(7)(C) { MANCHA,
HECTOR (b)(5)

, (b)(S)
Ceif B

| (b)(5)

Subject: RE: INFO
FYI:
Here are a couple stories that were generated by the news conference.

http://cbs4local.com/news/local/stabbing-outside-of-downtown-el-paso-bar-leaves-1-man-seriously-injured

Immigration advocates allege abusive
immigration tactics used at El Paso port of entries

by Ashley Cullinane

Tuesday, January 31st 2017

EL PASO. Texas (CBS4) — Local immigration advocates claim federal officials at El Paso ports of entry are using abusive
tactics on green card holders from Mexico and Latin America.
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President Donald Trump signed an executive order Friday to ban citizens from seven Muslim-majority countries from entering
the United States.

Since then, protests against the travel ban have erupted across the country, including right in El Paso.
The Borderland Immigration Council and other immigration advocates said green card holders are reporting mistreatment.
The council said these people are being forced to sign 1-407 forms when entering El Paso, which would end their residency.

But the council couldn't share details about how many reports its received or specifics, just that it is mostly Mexican families
reporting,

What bridges this allegedly happened at is also unknown.
An advocate said signing 1-407s is voluntary and they should never be forced into anything without talking to a lawyer.

“We need to remind people that they should not be forced to do that. It's very serious issue.” said Linda Rivas with Las
Americas Immigrant Advocacy Center.

A representative with Customs and Border Protection said the council had not reached out to CBP about the alleged abuse.

According to CBP.gov, "the U.S. Customs and Border Protection takes allegations of employee misconduct and discrimination
very seriously. Allegations of misconduct or discrimination are referred to the CBP Office of Internal Affairs.

Personnel are specially trained to investigate and review allegations. If warranted, CBP will take appropriate action against the
employee."

407/648067876

BIC: Reports of Lawful Permanent Residents
coerced into signing 1-407

Posted: Jan 31, 2017 10:23 PM MST
Updated: Feb 01, 2017 11:06 AM MST

EL PASO, TEXAS - President Trump's executive order on a seven nation ban has created confusion amongst
permanent lawful residents.

The order blocks citizens of seven Muslim-majority countries from entering the U.S. for 90-days and although it
does not affect naturalized citizens, it does affect lawful permanent residents- those are people who have gone
through the legal process to live and work in the U.S.

According to the Borderland Immigration Council, they're now hearing reports of lawful permanent residents
being forced to sign a 1-407 form, which once signed is a record of abandonment of the U.S. for lawful
permanent residents.

The Borderland Immigration Council says El Paso has a large Muslim population that is being affected by this
order at ports of entry.

"There is a hysteria right now surrounding this of potentially not being able to return or being forced to abandon
residency and so, we are calling on CBP to please be clear with us on what their policies are," says Linda Rivas,
executive director and managing attorney with the Las Americas Immigrant Advocacy Center.
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Rivas says the reports they have been getting are not limited to Muslims, but Mexicans who are legal residents
as well.

"Going forward we are expecting it to get much worse those executive orders give tremendous amount of more
power to CBP and there is no mechanisms for any type of transparency," says attorney Jessica Miles.

The Border Immigration Council advises lawful permanent residents crossing the border to not sign anything.

They say its better to call an attorney because signing a 1-407 could jeopardize immigration status. cbp and
there is no mechanisms for any type of transparency."

http://diario.mx/El Paso/2017-02-01 5ed5dde9/reportan-cancelaciones-de-residencia-a-mexicanos-en-puentes/

Reportan cancelaciones de residencia a mexicanos en
puentes

Luis Hernandez
El Diario de El Paso | Miércoles 01 Febrero 2017 | 12:41 hrs

£ 1 v [ @)

Luis Hernandez/El Diario de El Paso |

El Consejo Fronterizo de Inmigracion (BIC) afirmaron durante una conferencia de prensa que se han presentado
algunos casos en donde agentes de los puertos de internacionales de El Paso han cancelado permisos migratorios
a residentes legales permanentes (LPR).

La coalicién esta compuesta por abogados migratorios y organizaciones sin fines de lucro de la ciudad, quienes
buscan defender los derechos constitucionales de la comunidad migrante y alertar sobre la posibilidad de que se
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este afectado a residentes fronterizos que cuenten con una ‘green card’.

A partir del pasado 29 de enero, el presidente Trump firmd una orden ejecutiva con la que prohibia las entradas a
migrantes nacionales de Irak, Iran, Libia, Somalia, Sudan, Siriay Yemen. La orden suspende ademas la admisién
de refugiados musulmanes de los mismos paises.

“Esta orden nos esta afectando a todos, hemos escuchado de dos reportes de personas de origen mexicano que
son residentes y llegaron al puente y los hicieron firmar un formulario 1-407”, dijo Melissa Lépez, directora ejecutiva
de Servicios Diocesanos para Migrantes y Refugiados.

El formulario I-407 del Servicio de Ciudadania e Inmigracién de Estados Unidos (USCIS), es un documento de
‘Abandono de Estatus de Residente Permanente’ con el cual un individuo renuncia a su residencia legal en los
Estados Unidos.

“Aun no conocemos los detalles exactos por que nos estamos comunicando con las personas afectadas, pero esto
nos preocupa mucho por que estamos viendo ahora que nos esta afectado en la frontera”, comenté.

La coalicion le sugiere a aquellos que ha contado con un permiso de residencia por afnos, que no duden en tramitar
la ciudadania. “Es muy importante, ahora mas que nunca, que apliquen para la ciudadania”, explicd Lopez.

Adicionalmente, se alerta a todo fronterizo que haga uso constante de los cruces internacionales y si llegan a
enfrentar problemas en los puentes, no firmar ningun documento que pueda afectar su estatus migratorio.

Por lo que indican que pidan el apoyo de un abogado migratorio o representante legal y en caso de ser detenidos,
que pidan una audiencia con un juez. “Es importante que no firmen nada, ya que esto complica la situacion para los
abogados para tratar de salvar la situacién”, afiadio.

El Diario de El Paso previamente habia reportado que en los ultimos dias habian circulando afirmaciones en redes
sociales de que agentes del Departamento de Aduanas y Protecciéon Fronteriza (CBP) habian quitando visas a
extranjeros que crucen de noche.

“Eso es una mentira, nosotros no estamos quitando las visas por cruzar tarde. Hay tiendas que abren toda la noche
y su visa de turistas les permite cruzar a comprar a la hora que sea”, comentdé Rubén Jauregui, vocero de CBP en
El Paso.

Aunque agregd que es verdad que se han quitado visas, el vocero negd que sea una “caceria” contra extranjeros y
que sdlo se trata de decomisos por “mal uso”.

“Siempre le hemos quitado visas a la gente que hace mal uso de ellas. Por ejemplo, cuando alguien con visa de
turista quiere vivir, trabajar o estudiar en Estados Unidos se las quitamos, porque la (visa) de turista obviamente no
es para nada de eso”, dijo Jauregui.

El vocero explicé que la agencia de CBP actualmente cuenta con cuatro programas para atender y responder a
quejas por parte de la comunidad. Uno es el sistema de Representantes del Servicio de Pasajeros, las tarjetas de
comentarios, el Centro de Informacién de CBP y un programa en el que los directores y supervisores de los puertos
responden personalmente a las quejas telefénicas y verbales.

“Cualquier viajero que tiene un comentario 0 queja con respecto a su tratamiento durante el proceso de inspeccion,
se le anima a que hablen inmediatamente con el supervisor de guardia o hablar con un gerente de servicio
profesional. CBP sigue comprometido a tratar a todos los pasajeros con profesionalismo, dignidad y respeto,

tratamos todas las quejas seriamente y se investigan a fondo”, comenté el vocero a través de un comunicado.
4
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http://nortedigital mx/se-lanzan-puentes-residentes/

Se lanzan en puentes contra residentes

Denuncian organizaciones promigrantes que las autoridades de EU estan negando la entrada a los residentes que
viajan seguido a Juarez; se
les pide ademas renunciar a su residencia

-

Por Jesus Salas / Agencia Reforma | 1 febrero, 2017 5:00 am
La orden del presidente Donald Trump para cerrar la frontera a los refugiados y a ciudadanos musulmanes, ha
estado afectando también a residentes estadounidenses que viven en Ciudad Juarez.

De acuerdo con Melissa Lopez, directora de Servicios Diocesanos para Migrantes y Refugiados, se han recibido
quejas de personas que son residentes de Estados Unidos y que viajan seguido a Ciudad Juarez, a quienes se les
nego la entrada por El Paso y se les pidi6 firmar la forma para renunciar a su residencia.
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Lopez dijo que este fin de semana, luego de que se firmaron las acciones de Trump, no solo se ha afectado a
musulmanes en distintos aeropuertos de Estados Unidos, sino también a los fronterizos que a diario usan los
puentes internacionales.

“Hemos recibido reportes de que estan quitando visas laser y hemos detectado abuso de los residentes de
Estados Unidos que viven en Ciudad Juarez”, dijo Lopez.

Otro de los integrantes del Borderland Immigration Council (BIC), el abogado Carlos Spector, informé que de
igual manera han encontrado quejas de personas que dicen que al entrar a El Paso les han pedido firmar una
forma para abandonar su estatus de residencia.

“No firmen la i—407, es una forma que ensefia que quieren abandonar el pais y que nadie puede forzarlos a
firmarlos, mucha gente va a ser presionada que porque lleva mucho tiempo fuera de Estados Unidos, pero eso
no tiene validez”, dijo Spector.

El abogado menciond que, en el caso de que se encuentren en una situacion similar, soliciten hablar con un
abogado y que no firmen nada de los documentos que les presenten.

Fernando Garcia, director de la Red Fronteriza por los Derechos Humanos (BNHR), dijo que se tienen que
hacer cambios en las acciones ejecutivas de Donald Trump, ya que se encuentran mal redactadas.

“Uno de los ejemplos que podemos ver son la renuncia del director nacional de la Patrulla Fronteriza y del
fiscal general, por no querer seguir € implementar las politicas que se habian firmado”, dijo Garcia.

Ademas menciond que no es posible que los residentes americanos se encuentren en riesgo de salir del pais y no
poder regresar.

Las ordenes que se firmaron, y que tienen la prohibicion de entrada por 90 dias para ciudadanos de varios paises
de mayoria musulmana, dejaron en sus primeras horas varias personas detenidas en aeropuertos de todo el pais.

Posteriormente, la decision de Trump sufrio un paro por una corte federal al considerarse como ilegal.

Personal de aduanas y proteccion fronteriza dijo que se necesita saber nombre de las personas y la fecha de
nacimiento, asi como la fecha en la que se les intent6 obligar a firmar la forma i—407.

Personal del BIC coment6 que por el momento se esta buscando obtener a personas que puedan y quieran hablar
con los medios por temor a represalias migratorias.

Lideran mexicanos trabajo sin papeles

Aunque el flujo de migrantes mexicanos a EU ha disminuido, 52 por ciento de los trabajadores indocumentados
en ese pais son mexicanos, quienes se ocupan en la agricultura y construccion, principalmente, segiin un reporte
de Pew Research Center.

En la Union Americana existen 11.1 millones de inmigrantes sin papeles, segun cifras de 2014, los cuales
representan 3.5 por ciento del total.
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El nimero mas alto de inmigrantes de este tipo alcanzo su punto maximo en 2007 con 12.2 millones, cuando
este grupo representaba 4 por ciento de la poblacion total.

Pero la llegada de mexicanos a la Uniébn Americana se ha reducido desde la crisis de 2008, en contraste, la
presencia de migrantes de otras regiones como Centroamérica y Asia, muestra un repunte en el mismo periodo.

Todos se concentran en seis estados

“La disminucion de inmigrantes no autorizados de algunas partes del mundo, principalmente México, fue
equilibrada por un aumento de inmigrantes de otras partes del mundo, por lo que la poblacion total de
inmigrantes sin papeles no tuvo cambios estadisticamente significativos de 2009 a 2014”, sefiald6 Pew Research
Center.

Seis estados concentran a la poblacion migrante sin papeles: California, Texas, Florida, New York, New Jersey
y Illinois.

Pero entre 2009 y 2014, esta poblacion disminuyo en siete estados (Alabama, California, Georgia Illinois,
Kansas, Nevada y Carolina del Sur), debido a que se redujo la presencia de mexicanos en EU.

“Obama ya deportd a 2.5 millones de trabajadores, eso no es nuevo. El retorno disque voluntario de personas
que dicen ya no querer estar en EU fue muy notorio en el quinquenio 2005-2010 y aumentd mucho después de
la crisis porque los empleos donde se ocupaban los migrantes mexicanos cayeron mucho”. sefialo Alfredo
Hualde, experto del Colegio de la Frontera Norte.

Fr°m=§ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:23 PM

Tof (B)(6), (BYTIC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' MANCHA,
HECTOR; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
» (B)(6), (B)(T)(C)

e (b){6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Siubject: RE:TNFO

Thank you.

(b)(3)

In addition if anyone has Facebook if you search the name; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(reporter
from KDBC/KFOX) you can see a recording of a livestream of the press conference
followed by a Q&A with one of the speakers at the end. It is about 35 minutes.
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The reporter did ask one speaker about specific allegations and received nothing.
There was a lot of “we are hearing” and “maybe happening” type comments but
nothing firm and concrete.

Other speakers were all over the place complaining and speculating about how ICE
handles detainees, what the DOS and DOJ are doing, why the chief of BP stepped
down, what is going to happen to people seeking asylum now, that things have always
been bad at the ports (in regards to treatment of border crossers) and now it is worse
than ever, that they used to have contact with CBP but have heard nothing from the
agency since the EO’s went into effect, etc.

One speaker did make it a point to tell the public through the media that IF they are
presented with an 1-407 to sign that they should refuse and seek legal counsel. It
appears that might have been the actual reason for the presser and then it went all
directions after that.

If | get HQ clearance | would like to respond to media with the following statement:

(b)(3)

At this point we have the inquiry from KDBC/KFOX and Ruben received one from
KINT-TV. | expect more through the day.

Please advise. Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7}C)

From:; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 10:23 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(5), (b)(7)(E) 'MANCHA,
HECTOR | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: INFO

(b){(8), (b)(7)(C)

Elp 1s not forcing people to abandon their LPR status. 1-407s are very rarely done. ELP continues to treat each
individual arriving at our port in a professional manner regardless of their status.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:06:22 PM .
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MANCHA, HECTOR; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) B
Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: INFO

FYl:
Please see the inquiry/response below.

In addition to that | just received a call from KFOX-TV/KDBC-TV saying they were
heading to a news conference headed up by the Borderland Immigration Advisory
Council where they are alleging abuses at the POE’s since Trump has taken office
specifically that CBP is forcing people to abandon their LPR status and sign [-407’s.
That is starting at 10 a.m. and reporter advised that they will likely want
feedback/comment after the event.

(b)(3)

Thank you.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:56 AM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: INFO

No operational changes at the ports of entry. Wait times are posted on line and updated hourly and they appear
normal/routine.
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https://apps.cbp.gov/bwt/mobile.asp?action=n&pn=2402

Please provide specific and exact information regarding the complaints you/your newspaper has received regarding the
I-407. We will need exact name and date of birth, the date and location so we can research.

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:46 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: INFO

Good morning, I am writing to you because several people have called the newspaper since President Donald
Trump took up protest, it has been noticed that revisions have become longer on international bridges. Is there
any indication that the revisions will increase?

2,-There are also several complaints from people who were asked to fill out Formo-407, to leave resident status.
Have you detected this? Why would it be?

(b)(6), {b)(mc;g

Periodista.
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